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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

November 16, 1973

Prant*

vocket No. S50e-3¢c

Mr. Alan R. Barton

Senior Vice President
Alabama Power Company
Post Uffice Box 2641
8irwingham, Alabama 35291

Dear Mr. Barton:
RE: FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT INTERIM RELIEF FOR INSERVICE TESTING

By letter datea 2y 1, 1979, you submitted & proposed second 20-month
inservice testing program description and & request for relief from
selected ASME Code requirerents pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g). Although

we have not completed our reyiew of your submittal, our preliminary review
makes clear to us that your proposed program to implement those ASME Code
requirements that you have found to be practical is an acceptable interim
program as discussed delow.

Based on our preliminary review, we agree with your determination that it

is impractical within the limitations of design, geometr: ..d materials of
construction of components, for you to meet certain of tne specified ASME

Code requirements and that imposition of tnose reguirements would result

in nhardships or unusual difficulties without a compensating increase in the
level of guality or safety. Therefore, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)

(i), we herepy grant relief, on in interim basis, pending completion of our
detailed review, from those inse~vise testing requirements of the ASHE

Code that ycu have requested, as modified by NRC staff comments on your
proposal made during the working sessions held with your staff on September 26,
and 27, 1979. This interim relief is granted until we have completed our review of
your proposed revised program.

The granting of this relief is based only on the impracticality of selected
ASME Code requirements and our determination that the relief granted neither
increases the probability or consequences of accidents previously considered
nor decreases safety margins. Therefore, this action does not involve

a significant nazards consigeration. You are authorized to, and should
proceed to, implement your proposed program as modified by NRC staff
comments made during the working session (except where your current Technie
cal Specifications are more restrictive).
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wr. Alan R. sarton
Alapama Power Company -2 - November 16, 1979

Your staff has advised the NRC Pruject ianager, MNr. Edward Reeves, that
you woula submit Revision 1 to your proposed program based on the comments
receivea from the staff during the working sessions on September 26 and 27,
18789.

During the period between August 1, 1973 when the requirements of 10 CFR
50.55a(g) for the second 20-month period Decame effective for your

facility and the date we complete our detailed review ~¢ your submittal, you
must comply with both your.existing Technical Specifications and your pro-
posed inservice testing program, as modified. [n the event conflicting
requiremcats arise for some components, you must comply with the more
restrictive requirements (e.3., shorter inspection intervals, increased
number of parameters measured). In other words, the granting of this

rel ief from ASHME Code requirements should not ce interpreted %o give

you re:ief from any of the requirements in your existing Technical Specifi-
cations.

wnen our detailed review of your May 1, 1979 swnittal and Revision 1 thereto
is complete, we will: (1) issue f.nal approval of your program (which may
contain modifications resulting from the staff's review), (2) grant relief
from any ASME Code requirements that are determined to be impractical for
your facility for the duration of the inspection intarval and (3) issue
appropriate cnhanges to your Technical Specifications, if necessary.

A copy of the Federal Register Nouice reiated to this action is enclosed.

Since.ely,
( ,,74{4::(///42/

A. Schwercer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

tnclosure:
Federal Register Notice

cc: w/enclosure
Sée next page
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Mr, Alan R. Barton
Alabama Pcower Company w' g b Nove:s.ber 16, 1979

cc: Ruble A, Thomas, Vice President
Southern Services, Inc.
Post Office Bnx 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

George F. Trowbridge, Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

John 3ingham, Esquire

Balch, Bingham, Baker, Hawthorne,
Wi:lliams and Ward

500 North 18th Street

8irmingham, Alabama 35202

Cdward H. Xeiler, Esquire
Keiler and 3uckley

2047 Jefferson Highway

River Ridge, Louisiana 70123

George S. Houston Memorial Library

212 W. Burdeshaw Street
Dothan, Alabama 36303
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